IN REPLY ADDRESS TO

The State of Mivmesoty
Office of Attorney General
3. A. A. Buenguist, Attorney General

Saint el

1246 UNIVERSITY AVENUE

SAINT PAUL 4, MINN,

May 8, 1952

Mr. Kenneth W, Campbell
County Auditor

Anoka, Minnesota

Re: County Ditch No. 5k
Ancka County

Dear Mr. Campbell:

We are in receipt of the Order
of the County Board in the above matter, If you
will kindly submit a bill in duplicate for the
publication fees in the sum of $10.80, we will
refer the same for payment.

Yours very truly,

/ﬁil*ﬁﬁ Yy © ?77v44x¢£2%L/

BERT McMULLEN

BMcMsaak Special Assistant Attorney General
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April 28, 1952

Mr, Bert MeMullen '
Sioeial Ageist, Attorney Generel
Minnesota Nighuay Departuent
1246 Tnivepelity hvenue

8t, Paul 4y Mlunewsote

Deny Me, Molallensg

I have the order by the County Poovd 1n cone
noatlon vith Diteh #64, vhore in the next to the lasgh
pevagraph you eay fpoy the sum of {___ . to the
County of Ancla for publiestion and £iidng fees ine
eurrod by sald ovder in this mattew,

The publieation fees, that I lmow, but the
£11ing fees I would say would be the £iling in the
office of tho Negioter of Deedy of the ovder Ly the
County Board, Please corveet me 1 I am off on that
one, I have looked at + i3 erder and 1t would appear
that the proper thing would be to £ile 1t in the
offlee of tho Reglioter of Deaeds, but 1f this is nob
nesesspary, I con complete your eopy very easlly,

Pleage let me lmow 1f T am vight or wrong,

Very tzuly yours,

Kenneth V¥, Campbell
K /1el - County Auditor




